From: Janet Stritychuk

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Subject: RE: Triex Minerals
Date: Friday, February 05, 2010 4:24:49 PM

If his e-mail hasn’t changed it is: dclarke@diamondex.net

Janet

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: February-05-10 3:17 PM

To: Janet Stritychuk

Subject: RE: Triex Minerals

Thanks Janet — do you have his email address?

From: Janet Stritychuk [mailto:Janet@strity.com]
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 3:29 PM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Subject: RE: Triex Minerals

Hi Phyllis,

Triex was combined with Diamondex and the new company name is Canterra Minerals
Corporation. My best guess would be to forward any items to David Clarke, Senior V.P. They are
still at the same address as the old Diamondex/Triex offices:

#1410 - 650 West Georgia Street
P.O. Box 11584

Vancouver, British Columbia
Canada V6B 4N8

Tel: 604 687-6644

Fax: 604 687-1448

Hope this helps.

Janet

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: February-05-10 1:29 PM

To: Janet Stritychuk

Subject: Triex Minerals

Hi Janet — | know that awhile back your were involved with this company. Who would be the
contact now for distribution of correspondence?
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
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P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



